
Carrizo Springs CISD RFP Questions 

1. Are there any plan summaries/cert booklets available? Currently posted. 
 
 

2. Dental/STD Experience, if applicable? Experience and utilization data has been requested 
from current carriers.  Please monitor the website daily for updates. 

 

3. Salaries? Data has been requested from district. Please monitor the website daily for 
updates. 

 

4. Job titles, if available? Data has been requested from district. Please monitor the website 
daily for updates. 
 
 

5. The RFP that was provided is requesting LTD and STD, but the census only states 
Disability.  Can you provide which coverage that is representing? 
 
 

6. RFP has vision, but I’m not seeing any elections on the census.  Is that a new coverage?  
No, the district currently offers vision benefits.  

 
 

7. Terms and Conditions: 
I went to the broker’s website as instructed yet did not see the Terms and Conditions 
document.  Added to RFP.  
 

8. Does the 12 point font requirement apply to the forms? No, the 12 point font does not 
apply to forms. 
 

9.Can you help me understand the 403(b)/457 Retirement Administration portion of the  
RFP? I didn’t see information in the RFP specific to the retirement plan.  Currently there is 
no information provide.  The district welcomes an investment firm that would like to 
submit a quote.  

 
10. Has this request been entered into EPS? No it has not.  

 

11. Benefit Summaries/Current Plan Designs.  Currently posted.  

12. Claims Data?  Experience and claims data has been requested, once received it will be 
posted immediately. 

13. Current Provider report (if you'd like us to submit a disruption report).  Yes, please 
submit.  



Carrizo Springs CISD RFP Questions 

14. It looks like the attachments were missing Exhibit A, the current plans, and I do not see 
them on the Barrett website.  Currently posted – plans and rates. 

15. What commissions should we build in for this group? I see a 3% technology fee as well.   
Traditional commissions should be included for each product. The 3% technology fee 
will help offset the cost for the enrollment system.   

16. Do you know how many employees Carrizo Springs has, I see the census, but hard to 
figure how many total employees there are. 

17. Is there a general questionnaire?  No.  There is not.  

18. On page 10 it references some forms, I know there are things we provide, but it looks like 
there are forms that need to completed within the RFP. If I am missing something, can 
you clarify? The forms are now attached to the RFP.   

 

 

 

 


